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DING AUTO PTELTD

Blk 10, #01-20 | Vehicle:| GBGS275E |
Sin Ming Industrical Est. Sec C i Model:| TOYOTA DYNA B
Singapore 575645 [ Chassis: | |
Tel: 6452 1208
Fax: 6452 0614
SURVEYORS
DESCRIPL
NO OoN ary DISC l PRICE MARKING
1 [REAR TAIL LAMP RH 115 350.00 5% 5C £3 26250 T -
2 |REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH 1% 320.00 25% s 7L 24000 X
3 [TAILGATE 1]% 1,575.00 25% $ 71 118125 X
2 |TAIL GATE HINGE RH 1|8 120.00 25% s 237 90.00 —
5 |REAR REFLECTOR RH 118 150.00 5% S C /oy 112.50 —
& |REAR LOCK RH 138 175.00 5% s A 13125 X
JOTAL: | § 2,017.50
SURVEYOR
MARKING
SPECIAL NETT ary PRICE
1 |REVERSE SENSOR 1 § Ji 250.00 A
7 |REAR CAR PLATE 1 s A  as.00 e
3 |REAR CAR PLATE HOLDER i § »7 150.00 &
3 |70 SPEED LIMIT STICKER 1 AelS 5.00| 7F7A
5 |5 PAX STICKER 1 3 /00| FIS—
TOTAL] § 495.00
SURVEYOR
LABOUR PRICE _}n ARNG
3 |PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS 5 500,00 | Je
3 |CHECK WIRING 5 10000, Z2ef
3 |RESPRAY REAR TAIL GATE AND TAIL BED REAR CROSSMEMBER $ §00.00 —Fwmpr——
TOTAL:| § 1,300.00
PARTS | 5GD | 5 2,017.50
LABOUR ( SGD ) $ 1,300.00
SPECIAL NETT [ SGD ) 3 495.00
TOTAL [ SGD ) 5 3,812.50
GST 7% ( SGD ) $ 266.88
[ FINAL TOTAL ( SGD ) s 4,079.38
q>
Crd A,
2 %, bonsy s
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p“"”-”ﬁd'a’ 7



Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 12:01 PM

To: jingfeng; ‘sur@Ikkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Sundari Nagarajan - Il

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5275E AND SHB&723C ON 20/04/2019 - CHECK
LIABILITY

Attachments: SAS2587888.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GBGS275E and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundan.
*Kindly upload this survey reques! amail 1o merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM

[ ] . IHTERNM"IDNAL
InsurANCE

I MG A FORD
Sadutng T Feginn s | RET

£4 Cecll Street; #05 - 10B Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: jingfeng [mailto:jingfeng@dingauto.sg)

Sent: 16 July, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg; Dd hashim <dd hashim@dingauto.sg>; ACCOUNTS@DINGAUTO.5G;
claims@dingautomotive.com.sg

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5275E AND SHB6723C ON 20/04/2019 - CHECK LIABILITY

Dear officer

We would like to select Lkk

Please dont arrange survey first kindly advise this case liability

Thanks N
Puode Wailing AeaT

Jing Feng . -

97335832



On 15/7/2019 9:09 AM, Motor Claim - 11l wrote:
Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

& LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
® \licom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any
objections to the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IHDM
® o |nTERNATIONAL
[nsuraNCE

fINGAPFDERD
Keriing e raguee s | DET

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel; 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: jingfeng [mallto:jingfeng@dingauto.sg]
Sent: 12 July, 2019 6:59 PM
To: Motar Claim - Il <motorciaim @iii.

Cc: kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg; Dd hashim <dd hashim@dingauto.sg>; ACCOUNTS@DINGAUTO.SG;
claims@dingautomotive.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5275E AND SHEG723C ON 20/04/2019 - CHECK LIABILITY
Dear Officer

Kindly advise the liability in this case as per attachment

We would like to proceed the repair once liability confirm.

Please do not hesitate to contact us for further assistance.

THANKS

BEST REGARDS

DING AUTO PTE LTD

YOU JING FENG

HP : 97335832
TEL Office : 92394128



BLOCK 10 #01-20
SIN MING INDUSTRIAL EST.SEC C SINGAPORE 5756

*ALL MAILL LETTER AND CHEQUE PAYMENT IS TO BE MAILED TO OUR MAIN
OFFICE AS BELOW*

Virus-free. www. avasl.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us
collecting, using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data
with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other
insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your
claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore. we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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

3



‘Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Remarks
E-ASSIGN TO HSIAO TONG ***ATTACH FILE
)
Remarks
W
Ak
New: remmardks A ddid
|Remarks 1 By [On
= 168/7/2019
[[]|GBG 5275E ; SHB 6723C LsP Ig:a!i:ﬂﬂ
187772018
[C]|EST ; §— SUR : — WKSP : DING AUTO PTE LTD LSP |3:58:40
PM
197772019
] FILE PASS TO VIVIAN LSP ::;35
1872018
["TIPENDING SURVEY LSP |9:44:43
AN
19/772019
[C1119.7 18 seek liability via menmean LPF |2:10:27
IPM
19/7/2019
[T]|19.7.19 BOLA 27 100% LPF [2:10:38
|PM
Igamzms
[C1]23.7 19 hability clear via merimen LPF [8:52:02
AM
20/8r2019
E] [ESTIMATE & SURVEYOR ASSGNMENT PAPER PASS TO HANDLER LSP 12'30.'44
21/8/2018
[]121.8 18 receive LOD from TP via emalil LPF [12:26:37
IPM
23/8/2019
[C1|REC'D TP SIGNED LOD,DV & ATA**PASS TO VIVIAN STU (102614
AM
27/8/2019
[[]1]27 B.18 File pass to typist to type report LPF 4:22.07
[Fra
10/8/2018
O |FILE PASS BACK TO (w) LKM [11:28:18
AM
|Dear Sundari We advise our recommendation as follows: {a) Liability : 100% (b) Quantum
COR :$1,321.5 LOWRental :$ 480.00 ($120.00 X 4 Days) LTA Search Fes :§ 7.45 1082019
[[][Total :$1,808.90 Veh Model : TOYOTA DYNA (c) Remarks - Surveyor recommend 3 days |LPF [12:29:57
Please revert with your approval / mandate [ instructions. if any. The relevant documents PM
re attached,
11/872019
[C1{11.9 19 mandate approve via merimen LPF |3:48.30
[PM
16/8/2019
[[]|we accept your offer. Kindly send us your DV to close this case ASAP (Jacelyn, 13/8) JLWY [12:19:44 |
|PM r
I |
http://www.init.com.sg/VIEW S/entry/ReportRemarksEntry.aspx 7mid=303959 16/9/2019

Report Remarks Entry - CC4/11119012542/Kwb3 —

Report Remarks Entry

Page 1 of 2




Report Remarks Entry Page 2 of 2

16/9/2019
[T]|RE-ASSIGN TO HSIAD TONG ***ATTACH FILE LSP [1:50:28
FM

http://www.init.com.sg/VIEWS/entry/ReportRemarksEntry.aspx ?nid=303959 16/9/2019
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aMnzoe Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail Is associated with :

*GBGS275E (MCT19040581)
[SHB&T23C]
LLs
CHYE THIAM MAINTENANCE PTE LTD
Apr 20 2019 1:00PM
[COMFORT THANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Oing Auto Pte Ltd

_Reply | Reply Al | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forwars |
From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 11/09/2019 15:27 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5$1808.90) - GBGS275E - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
Approved: 1808.50, N .

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY — E
There are no documents.

hitps:iisingapore. marimen.com/claimsfindex.cimMusebox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dep_viewBmode=1&iinbaxid=15474824I100mainid=118I0bjid=3... 12



Vivian

WHHUU] F_-'I‘f_i.lu:':l_-d-t
DING AUTO PTE LTD 10 our driver's Injury claim
Bik 10 #01-20 Sin Ming ' )

Industrial Est Sec C
TR Singapore 575645

OUR REF: 7000601 /TP/GBG5275E/AD/20/04/2019/|F
YOUR REF: SHB&723C/-
21 August 2019

To: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE
64 CECIL STREET #04/#05

10B BUILDING

SINGAPORE 049711

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : GBG5275E AGAINST SHB6723C ON 20/04/2019
LOCATION ALONG : T3IOUTBOARD TO T1 INBOARD-AIRPORT BLVD

We refer to the above matter:

Rate Per Day | Repair/ | Amount GST Amount After
Claims Hefore GST T% GST

| Day
| Cost of Repair s - 3 | $ 1,235.00 5 B6.45 § 132145
Loss Of Rental | § 150,00 4 5 600.00 5 - | § 600.00
/Use

Loss Of Income s - 0 | § . 5 - $ -
LTA/GIA Search s - 0 5 6.96 5 0.49 s TA45
Fee

Towing Fee 5 . 0 $ 5 - $ -
Surveyor Fee § . 1] [ : | $§ - |5

Total $ 150,00 4 $ 1,B4196 5§ 0694 $ 1,928.90

The accident was caused solely by the negligence of your insured.and as a result, We had incurred the
following costs of repair and losses of our insurer:

_Enclosed are copies of the following documents for your perusal:

¥ Repair Estimate @ | Letter Of Authority

@ GIA Report/Accident Police Report © | Discharge Voucher

2 LTA 3t Party Search Fee @ | Certificate Of Insurance

=2 Mileage Record e Final Bill/Repair Tax Invoice

[ Rental Invoice B ©  Confirmation Finalize/Liability Email Copy |
2 Income Statement/Income tax (if any) ' © | Letter Of Demand

Our insurer has authorized DING AUTO PTE LTD to deal with the claim in this accident case and also
to receive and deal/negotiate with all payment as stated above.
Please look into our client’s claim and revert soonest as possible,

Your Sincerely,
JACELYN FOO

DING AUTO PTELTD
Tel:64521208
FAX:64520614



DING AUTO PTE LTD
BLK 10 SING MING IND
EST SEC C #01-20
SINGPORE 575645

TEL:64589523 FAX:64534227

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION
Claimant Vehicle Number : (xB& 5IADE

Third Party Vehicle Number : S} p|;323(
Date&Time Of Accident : 20 [p4-| 2014 , 1%:50
Date&Time Authorize : 22/04 [ 2014 , 04+ 3|

Location Of Accident Along :

In consideration of my motor accident claim against the third party resulting from the above

accident details,] _chye Tvigm mayrenance By Lid (the third party claimant) with
address at 14 TAMPEnLC (nduetrid| Drive S(928850)  ownerof [(aB& H1I15E

(claimant veh no.) hereby authorized DING AUTO PTE LTD (the workshop) to act for me with
respect to my claim of Cost of Repair,Lost of Rental or Loss of Use.

I further authorized the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my
claim with payment Cheque being made in favour of the workshop.

| further understand that DING AUTO PTE LTD does not guarantee and never represented that
insurer/Third party will fully indemnify me for the damage or the Cost of Repair,and that | shall
be and continued to be liable to DING AUTO PTE LTD for the whole of repair cost if the claim

is unsuccessful.

‘\“.llh'c_’

JJ.J =

¥y

T

-

Signed/Chop by Claimant Signed&Chop by Ding Auto Pte Ltd



Inpia INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
@

.. INTEIHAIHJNAL Co. Reg Na 196703792k | GST. Meg. No. M2-0TARADG-X
lummn (Rl | Cocil Strowt | W04 | 05 | #0502 | FOE Watlding | Singapare 049711
st e Oifficw [65) 68476100  Lmall Isuredtiileom. ay
LS LA Fax  [ES}EXI441T4  Webaite www il comsg

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

RISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref:  MCT18040581
Claimant Ref . cag sa7sg

Wes, _ Ding Auta Pre Lid {"the warkshap®) hereby confirm thal wall have reached an agreemen
with the appointed Surveyor of India Intemational Insurance Ple Lid _LKK Ajto Consuitants Ple Lid (name
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed t 5§ 180000 {ta el R — Hoes-al
eeerentetl- 68— fsesrch-teet; wehicla no. GBG 5275Bhat wan damaged pursuant fo the scciden! which occured
on 200472019 (date) wt T2 TWOS T2 llocation) invalving vehicle no. SHB 6723 Insured

wehicln), This in pursuant io the inspection conducted on 18/08/2019 {dats) 8t “the workshop”

Well confirm that we/l sre/am authorized by the owner CHYE THIAM MAINTENANCE PTE LTD ("the third party
claimant®) of vehicle nuGBGE!?ﬁEmmmtm:mnummthmmmh and we'l have full authority 1o settle
the matter on histher behall in & mannar that we/l deem fit. Wall anclose hersin the ketter of aulhorly given by “the third
party claimant®,

Wa/l further confirm that wall will indemnily Ingia Inlematianal Insirance Pte Lid for all damages, loss andior expense that
thay will or have already Ihcurmod Inmummmwmmwmmwmmaahmmuuagmﬂmm lodges &
further ciaim agminst the former for any loss and expenses suffored pertmining 10 cost of fepaingE Bndior rental andio loss
al use pursuant 1o the damage to S8G S275E, v 1o | as @ result of the accident.

Well confirm that the agresment reached above Is in full and fisal seittament of all clmms of "the Ihird party claimant™
putsuant 1o the accident and that funther this satfiemeant is reachad on & withoul prejudice and without admission of Babilty
basma

This agreament is subject 1o the appiication of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over amy
gisputle ansing oul of the same.

Well autharize you to pay the total amountof 55 180000 Elnﬂﬂumi.td

Datod this /2. day ot Sep fember 2041
WITNESS:
Signatura: Ow

CLAIMANT: ﬁ_

Sigrature:

Signed by ‘the workshop” (WIREhG]” SignedTiy appainied Surveyor
Name %‘.\N‘Hﬂ D:Aj Name: LKK Aulp Consultants PlaLid
NRIC: 24 19243 F NRIC 51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25,
Address: (0 sin m:‘up%‘qf A Singapore 408833
etkatl ety ¢ Hol-20
Nationality: ?l‘ngnfﬂfﬂﬂ _gﬁﬁ*:‘j Natioraiity

Occupaion; W ax g Occupation:




DING AUTO PTE LTD
BLK 10 SING MING IND
EST SEC C#01-20
SINGPORE 575645
TEL:64589523 FAX:64534227

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Name: ___ [0l [ool CHEok

Vehicle Number: € 36 5315F

Date&Time: _/§/8//9 on/ ¢ 5%

This is certify the vehicle on details above has repaired in DING AUTO PTE LTD

to my satisfaction and authorized.I had collect the vehicle on the date and time as
above. ‘

------------------------------------------------------

Customer Signature/Co.Stamp

We DING AUTO PTE LTD hereby warranty the workmanship of the repairs
carried out on the accident portion of our clients as above.The warranty is valid for
a period of 6month from the date of the discharge and it is non-transferable. We
will promptly carry out any necessary rectification work.

Ding Auto Pte Ltd



DING AUTO PTELTD
BLK 10, #01-20 SIN MING IND EST. SEC C, SINGAPORE 575645
Tel : 6452 1208 Fax - 6452 0614

EINAL BILL
M/S: INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE
ACCIDENT DATE: 20/04/2019 OURREF: GBGS5275E
REF:-- DATE: 21/8/2019
0IC:
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Cost of Repair - GBG 5275E 5 1,235.00 | § 1,235.00
REMARKS : SUB TOTAL : $ 1,235.00
7% GST $ 86.45
GRAND TOTAL: [ $ 1,321.45




DING AUTO PTELTD
Susiness Reg. No : 2013117682

BLK 10, #01.20 SIN MING IND EST. SEC C, SINGAPORE 575645
Tol: 5452 1208 Fax 64520614

{24 hrs towing sanices)
TAX INVOICE :
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE 1-001509
INTERNATIONAL TNSURANCE PTE LTD DATE 13-09-2019
64 CECIL STREET #04/#05 GST REG ND 2013117887
10U BUILDING TERMS C.0.D.
PO NO SHB 6723C
ATTN CLAIM DEPARTMENT OUR REF GBG 5275E
TEL : 63476100 FAX : 62244147 PAGE 1of1
ITEM MO. | DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT
1 Cost Of Pegmlr - GBG SI75E 1 1,295.00 1,235,950
LTA Search fee 8.96 5.06
3 Lioss, OF Lise (/o GST) 4 117.78 47110
O o Tose0s SuB TOTAL 1,713.08
Work Qrder No_ 012000 GST 56.94
| Your Ref: SHBGTZAC TOTAL SGD 1,800.00
DO&: 20/042015 0FPOSTT
QIC Viwen Lau 0/5 BALANCE
T fvn DTG B PRy (LTI T

e et (0w ama e erowt dus e
P8 ET e B Py RaTRCTIOn




> Back to OneMotoring

Land TransponRAuthnriry

Land Transport Autharity
10 Sin Ming Dirtvs
Singapote 5TETON

GST Registration No. | M4-0008529-2
Print Date/Time : 21 Aug 2019/ 12:01:38
Receipt DateiTime : 21 Aug 2019/ 12:01:38

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Recaipt No. | ITNET-00000-190821-001258

Previous Recaipt No.
SIN Item Description/ Amount GST  Amount
Business Transaction Reference Baefore Amount After GST
No. GST (5%) (S8) (S%)
Result of Insurance Enguiry - SHBG723C
As at 20 Apr 2019/13:50.00

Insurance Cao; INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enguiry - SHEET23C

Enquiry Fes F.00 0.4% 749
Z20190821115034402248
Sub-Total 7.00 040 745
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0as 748
Rounding Difference 004
Total Amount Payable TA45
Paid By
xooons BT 1 E;::;::mm TA45
Tatal 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tendersa Amount 745
Excess Relundabls Amoun 0.00

THANK YOLU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settiament

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING — |
Cass | Motified EstSubmittad | Ad) Assigned TE™ Ad) Submitted | Inu Autn'sd Status
19 Jul 2019 RS Aa-201 $$1,235.00 | $$1,235.00 oclone o
Holn Edit Rag i Eon estimatan | | view npe |
Edit Adj Mpt I Cancel Cose I

Hain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD, Co Heg. Mo -

ain .
Claimant: CHYE THIAM MATNTENANCE PTE LTD, Co. Reg No. 19H801700E

Vehicle Rag. [ 20/04/2019 13:00 - 159

No.: GBGS275E Date of Loss: |14 mornths and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))
Cinim Type: TP / MCT19040581 Fonovcover | mcomoots

Mo | sumerane Feteiany; | S108281586-000033

[Insured): | i

| Evcess:
Repairer: Oing Aute Pt Lid {HQ) Blk 10, #D1-20, Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, 375645 Sin Ming - Tel: 64531308

f:::‘::“ India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel £3476100 ... [Handied by Sundarl Nagarsjan - 5347 6071]
E::“;":r' HTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid (HQ) - Tal|
Adjuster; LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] - Tel: 6256-3551 ... [Handied by KENNETH KONG] .. [Final Rpt due 25/07/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED wiew Ml | Compese Case Mail |

+ 115G (11/09/2011); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (551808.90) - GBG5275E - Claim Handier: Sundari Nag...
« (115G (10/09/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - GBGS27SE - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
s I1_SG [23/07/20149); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$0.00) - GDGS27SE - Claim Mandler: Sundar Magara...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Sesrch Tasks | Create wew Task | comgpete |

Due Dote  Priority Typs  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created Dn Done?
Ne results.

hittps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 24/9/2019



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*GBG5275E (MCT19040561)
[SHB6723C]
™
CHYE THIAM MAINTENANCE PTE LTD
Apr 20 2019 1:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]

Ding Auto Pte Ltd
upiad Documenis | Usiosd hates | mmmw} View [View in Browse: |« |
Video [t per =&
l-"" Finaliced On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
[t |19m71015:3y | Mides - Accdent 0 | Losd wpa
i m—
Photes/Images [perpoge V] B
No | Rulabel/Rearder |LEK Auts Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |10/09/1912:38 | Ganeral View B arc | H
2 |10/09/1912:38 | General View 0| wdrwc | A
3 |10/09/19 1238 | Genaral View Q| eews | B |
4 |10/09/18 12:38 General View 0| waaws | A
5 |10/09/19 12:38 General View | waws | H
B |10/08/19 12:38 | General View 0 ladwc | B4
7 |1o/0s/19 1238 | Ganersl View B | toadic | B
B [10/09/1912:38 | Genersl View @ | ecws | B
& |10/0%/1812:38 | General View 0| wows | B
10 [10/09/19 12238 | Genersi View 0| waaws | B4
11| 10/0919 1238 | General View 0| adws | &
12 | 10/09/1% 12:38 | General View 0 | tadips | B
13 |10/09/19 12:38 | Genersl View 0| aews | M
Documentation 1 ~]| &
b | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
1 |16/07/19 16113 EMAIL FROM ITI DD 16072019, 8 Load POF
2 | 16/07/19 16:13 TP GIA REPORT Load FOF
3 |20/0B/19 09:23 | TP ESTIMATE- MARNED @ | Loos ror
4 |p409/19 10:55 | WORKSHOP INVOICE € | ioad poF
5 |04/09/19 10:55  |LTA SEARCH ) | Lond POF
6 |o4/09/19 10:55  |LOD @ | 1oaa FOF
7 |24/09/19 09:43 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER 0 | wearoe
B |34/09/1909:43 | AUTHORISATION TOD ACT FORM 8 | Load PDF
Nz | Finaiiz=d On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
L |17/07/19 08:48 | Singapare Accident Statement @) | Lowa PoF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST esst | Save | enne |

There are no document checklists configured.

Qur Checkiist Remarks - LK Auto 1

Show Remarks Tor L] Hondling Insurer
FitE. NEmarcy sen prrodin o via shis @ 15 @ller parties

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1ssso71ssm)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File Ne: CC4/118012542/KPB30Q2

Date: 24/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; India International Insurance Pte Lid  Policy Not MCOMOD15
Claimant ’
Vehicle No : GBG5275E Insured Vehicle No : SHBB723C
Date of Loss 20/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18040581
ICATION OF |
Reg No: GBG5275E
Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA 1.5T, 3.0 (A) Engine No: 1KD2626660
Reg. Date: 29/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: KDY2318025759
Colour Yellow Odomeler: 28802 km
Engine Capacily. 2982 cc
Market Value/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Valua/Mew Car Price
| AT TH M F
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 185/T0 R156 Rear Tyre Size: 155 R12X8 (D)
Front Left Side: Roadstone 5 mm Rear Laft Side: Bearway 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Roadstone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bearway 8/8 mm
The above values moresent the remaning fre ieads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %|
Parts 2,512.50 51500 1.967.50 79.50
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.300.00 720.00 580.00 44 62
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 3,812.50 1,235.00 2,577.50 67.61
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 266.88 B86.45 18043 67.61
Nett Amount (S§) 4,079.38 1,321.45 2,757.93 67.61
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x $5120.00/day) (S$) 480.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 745
Natt Liability (S5) 1,808.90
Global Sum Settlement (S§) 1,800.00
INSFECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/07/2018
Date Inspected: 16/08/2018 Inspected Al Ding Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
Blk 10, #01-20, Sin Ming Indusirial
Estate Sector C
Singapore 575645
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CHEW HSIAO TONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This rapct represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated harein. Such inspeciion has been camied cul fo the best of our
nawisdge and ability but any other labilly under any other circumsiances is havedy sxpraasly excludad,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

IPurt Source: {Last Synchronised: 04 Sep 2018)

|Parts: NIA TOYOTA DYNA 1.8T 3.0 (A) (Modal not available in database)

| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBG5275E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
:_Fl.n"l.hnr Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP RH Cracked 350.00FL *a50 00 FL
2 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH Repair 32000FL *“FL
3 1 *TAIL GATE Repair 1,575.00 FL *FL
4 1 *TAIL GATE HINGE RH Distorted 120.00FL *“120.00FL
5 1 *REAR REFLECTOR RH Cracked 150.00 FL *150,00 FL
B 1 *REAR LOCK RH Repair 175.00FL -FL
7 1 "REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 250.00FS e
8 1 ‘REAR CAR PLATE Bent 4500FS *20.00FS
g 1 *REAR CAR PLATE HOLDER Repair 150.00FS *.F5
10 1 *70 SPEED LIMIT STICKER MNecessary 2500FS *15.00F5
"1 ‘6 PAX STICKER Mecessary 2500FS *15.00F5

F=Franchise pant. S=SpcNet. LaLsiitemDisc

Sub Total (S5§) 3,185.00 670.00

= List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (5%) 672,50 155.00

Total Parts (5§) 2,512.50 515.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this pnint-out.,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PAMEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS New B800.00 300.00
2 CHECK WIRING New 100.00 2000
3 RESPRAY REAR TAIL GATE AND TAIL BED REAR Mew 800.00 400,00
CROSSMEMBER
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,300.00 720.00

1_ Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



